COMMERCIAL AND ENTERTAINMENT ARTS

	1_		1		1		1		1
	Steve Burgoon	Х	John Huynh	Х	Hector Rivas	Х	Randy Smith	Χ	Tammy Trujillo
Χ	Laurie Hartman	Χ	Jason Perez	Χ	Dan Smith	Х	S. Thankamushy	Χ	Jason Schiff

Minutes

Commercial and Entertainment Arts Department Meeting

September 17, 2014

- 1) Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 3:00 pm.
- 2) Minutes of August 27, 2014: The minutes were previously approved via email.
- 3) Action:
- 4) Curriculum:
 - a. ANIM 100: Digital Paint and Ink: New Course: Approved for Lecture Lab Parity.
- 5) Discussion:
 - a. Don Sciore made a short presentation regarding the upcoming Counseling Workshop and asked CEA faculty to provide bullet-point information about their programs by this Monday.
 - b. VTEA BOY meeting: Jason Perez provided a verbal report about the meeting.
 - c. Shared Lab: Steve Burgoon gave an update on the staffing and schedule of the CEA Shared Lab (via email)
 - d. Full-time Hire Requests. Laurie Hartman informed the faculty that requests will be prioritized at the Arts Division Meeting on September 24.
 - e. Adjunct Faculty Evaluation Schedule : A handout was distributed.
 - f. Flex Day Certification Form: Laurie Hartman reminded faculty to submit the form as soon as it is available.
 - p. Four-Year Course Reviews: A handout was distributed.
- 6) Reports:
 - a. Chair
 - i. Division meeting 8/21/14: Laurie Hartman provided a verbal report and emailed a handout.
 - ii. Budget report: No report
 - b. Faculty Association: Dan Smith provided a verbal report. In addition, handout detailing FA Committee Structures was distributed and discussed.
 - c. Academic Senate: Dan Smith provided a verbal report. In addition, a handout was distributed which detailed two important Action Items: Regional CTE Program Task Force Proposal and Baccalaureate Pilot Program Task Force Proposal. These items were discussed in more detail.
 - d. Animation and Gaming:
 - i. Student Aaron Woods will be receiving an internship with Marvel/Disney Animation Studios for Winter 2015.
 - e. Graphic Design and Illustration:
 - f. Photography:
 - Former Mt. SAC student David Lopez is completing his studies at Art Center College of Design and will be working at online company, Poketo.
 - ii. Former Mt. SAC student Naomi Monroe received a scholarship to complete her bachelor's degree in Australia.
 - iii. The Photo Club is participating in Join-a Club week.
 - g. Radio:
 - i. Radio Broadcasting Club is out at Join-a-Club week.

- ii. Radiofest is set for Wednesday, October 15th 11:00am-1:00pm, outside Bldg. 9
- iii. Tammy Trujillo has been asked to present a seminar on Entertainment Industry Internships at the College Broadcasters, Inc. National Convention in Seattle this October.
- iv. 90.1 FM/Audio8ball.com is a participant in International College Radio Day, Friday October 3rd with special simulcasts and programming.
- v. Emmy-award winning Voice Over Artist and author Jim Alburger is now a member of the Radio Broadcasting Advisory Board
- vi. Students with new jobs:
 - Reggie Mora, Promotions, KRTH
 - Serena Sandoval, Promotions, KROQ
 - Ben Salinas, Promotions, Latino 96.5
 - Mike Cioffi, Digital Media Director, Jimmy Kimmel Live
 - Alan Bailey, Board Op, Go Country

h. Television:

- Dan Smith has been invited to present at the Broadcasting Media and Film-Industry conference on October 20-22 in Baltimore. The presentation is entitled "The Editor as Auteur", and will cover the modern roles of Editors and "Preditors".
- ii. The Film Club, led by new president Randy Garcia, is participating in Club Rush for the third year in a row.
- iii. The Film Club Facebook page now has 276 members, with more expected.
- 7). Information and Announcements:
- 8). The next meeting of the CEA department will be October 15, 2014 3:00-5:00 pm Bldg 13, Room 2465

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 pm.